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Message 

From: Calum Greenhow GRO
Sent: 21/09/202315:06:_1.4_._._._._._._._.
To: Calum Greenhowl GRO 
Subject: FW: Grant Agreement 
Attachments: _AGREEMENT_31069678(1)_NFSP_POL Framework Agreement - FINAL SIGNATURE VERSION 10.7.15.PDF; 2016 10 

07 Deed of Novation.pdf 

From: Jenna khalfani .-._._._._._..._._._._.-.GRO 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 11:12 AM 
To: George Thomson GRO 
Subject: Grant Agreement 

George, 

I'm going to publish the attached grant agreement on the 'about us' page on our website. Do I need to publish the deed 
of novation too? 

Jen 

From: Nick Beal GRO 
Sent: 17 December 2016 1. 6_:4.8 _ 
To: George Thomson ._._. GRO 

Cc: Jenna khalfanL GRO
Subject: Grant Agreement 

Dear George 

Further to the discussions we have had between us since the inception of the Grant Agreement in 2013, I can confirm 
that we are now in a position to agree publication of the agreement (and associated Novation Agreement). 

We have decided previously that this would be via NFSP publishing via your website — please proceed with this as soon 
as possible. I have attached a PDF version of each document — please can you ensure for the GA it is clear that this was 
the version that was entered into and the date of the agreement (21/7/15). 

Please advise when this has been placed on your website and a copy of the link. 

Rgds 

GRO 
Nick Beal 
Head of Agents' Development & Remuneration 
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Network Team 
111 Floor 

• Post Office Customer Support Centre 

• Finsbury Dials 
20 Finsbury Street 
London 
EC2Y 9AQ 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, 
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. 

If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. 
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically 
stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 
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